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Grant of Lease of land at South Orkneys (which includes
13th August.

to Tonsherg Vihaling Company.whaling licence)
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Binnie,■ 24r.

With reference to your letter of 9/3/21
Encl:(4; in C.S.668/20,can you convemiemtly let me
know whether any operations were undertaken with
regard to Whaling by the Tonsberg Whaling Company
at the couth Orkneys during the 1920-21 Season,for
which a sum of £250 was paid to the Crown Agents

i on the 12/7/20,as rent ?

A. C. S.18/7/21.
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regard, to thin matter .(668/20).

3. No reply would appear to have been sent to the 
Crown Agents’ Lr: of 13/10/20 Encl:(l). Neither does 

this paper shew whether the Tonsberg ’flhaling Co, 

have operated at the South Orkneys during the 1920-21 

Whaling Season,in respeot of the payment by them of 

the sum of £250 to the Crown Agents (12/7/20).

r'-'

A. C. S.13/7/21.
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Will you kindly inform me as

2. This Company also hold a lease of land at

to the period covered by this payment of £2^0 
Rental in respect of a proposed lease of land at 
the South Orkneys ?

7^/

. ,as

HonzCol:Sec;
Notede.

South Georgia, (Husvik Harbour) at an annual rental 
ol £250«,as from the 1st January in each year, 
(c.s.761/21).

-- ... -A ;/Colonial. Treasurer.
. 23^3. cJanu.aj?y 1922.
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COPY.

Reference

Downing Street,
13th August,1920,

Sir,

(Sgd). Milner.

The Officer Adminis tering

the Government of

the Falkland Islands.

Description.

1920.
From the Tonsberg Whaling Company,27 th July

l

FALKLAND ISLANDS.

go. 92. 

Date.

I have the honour to transmit to you the paper 

noted below on the subject of the grant of a whaling 

licence at the South Orkney’s to the Tonsberg 

VThaling Company.

to previous correspondanee:-

Secre tar yof State's despatch No.81 of 12th July 1920.

I have etc. ,



Enclosure to despatch Ndt92 of 13th August,1920

Aktieselskabet,

TONSBERGS HVALEANGERI

Tonsberg den

Norway.

27 tli July, 1920.

The Under Secretary of State,

Colonial Office,

London,S.W.l.

We hereby have the hor^xr to thank you very much for

your favour dated 12th instant in which you grant this

Uompany a V/haling Licence on South Orkneys.

Begging you to be assured that we will comply with

the rules and regulations stated in draft enclosed in

letter.

We have etc.,

(Sgd). Tonsbergs.

■



LONDON. S.W. 1.

18th October, 1920

Sir,

I have the honour to state that the Tonsberg

Whaling Company have tendered payment of the sum of £250

in respect of rent for a lease of land at the South

Orkneys with the use of two whalers. W e hav e received
instructions from the Colonial Government with regardno

the Company by the Colonial Office, a copy of which is

12.7.20.
be found credited in our account with the Colonial Govern­

ment for October.

have the honour to be,I

Sir,

The Honble,

TM Colonial Secretary,

Faikland I siand s.

-
jajl
Sec. Falks. 21

4, MILLSANK,

WESTMINSTER,

ALL COMMUNICATIONS

TO BE ADDRESSED TO THE

CROWN AGENTS FOR THE COLONIES.

THE ABOVE REFERENCE AND THE 

DATE OF THIS LETTER BEING QUOTED.

tv.-
f

Your obedient servant, 

fo r C ro wn Agents.

TELEGRAMS, ’CROWN, LONDON

TELEPHONE, 7730 VICTORIA.

attached, we have accepted the payment and the amount will

to this matter, but in view of a letter addressed to



Colon!al Office to He r r H. 3o rge (Tons be rg Whaling Co )

Downing Street,

30912/20 12th July, 1920

Sir,

With reference to your call at the Colonial

Office in March last and 10 your letters of the 10th March

and 25th June to Mr.3.R .Darnley of this Department,

directed by Viscount Milner to inform you that he is

prepared to grant to the Tonsberg Whaling Company for a

period of five years from the 1st of October 1920, a lease

of a site for a land station for whaling operations at the

South Orkneys with the use of tw whale catchers.
Draft Lease A

The Officer Administering the Government of the2.

Falkland Islands is being authorised to execute a lease on

the terms of thd enclosed draft for which it will be seen

that a yearly rent of £250 vrill be payable and that the

actual site to be leased is left to be determined between

yourselves and the Government.

The Magistrate at South Georgia is also being3.

infomed direct of the proposed grant of a lease.

I am etc.

(Sgd) G.Grindle

I am



769/20.

1st September, 21.

1920, I am
directed by the Governor of the Falkland Islands
to inform you that the sura of £250 is payable
by the Tonsberg Whaling Company, in respect of
rent for a site for a land station for whaling
operations at South Orkneys with the use of tvzo
whale catchers, the Company having carried on

1921.
It is not possible to proceed with the2.

preparation of the lease of the site pending
the receipt of information from the Magistrate
at South Georgia.

Gentlemen,

4, Millbank,
Westminster,

London, S. ?/•

Gentlemen,

The Crown Agents for the Colonies,

I am,

With reference to your letter Ho.
93K/21 of the 18th of October,

Your obedient servant,
i---. COMPSON,

Acting Colonial Secretary.

operations there in February and March,



Falks.21

LONDON, S.W. 1.

With reference to your letter No. 769/20 of the 1st
September, I have the honour to state that we communicated
with the Tonsberg Whaling Co. in the sense of the second
paragraph of your letter, regarding the lease of the site in

We have not,so far, receivedquestion at South Orkneys.
from the Company any payment in respect of rent for this site
for the current year, and we presume that they have remitted
the amount direct to the Colonial Government.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,
Your obedient servant,

for C rown' Agents

Secretary
kland Islands

ALL COMMUNICATIONS 
TO BE ADDRESSED TO THE

CROWN AGENTS FOR THE COLONIESj 
THE ABOVE REFERENCE AND THE 

DATE OF THIS LETTER BEING QUOTED.

\A K 
Seff

TELEGRAMS. “CROWN, LONDON

TELEPHONE, 7780 VICTORIA.

4, l^fLLBANK,

1 P M 'S?'2 ) Westminster, 

'^^ULAND V^'A'? 3rd November 1921

Sir,
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Falks® 21Sec.

WESTMINSTER,

LONDON, S.W. 1.

24th November 1§21

In continuation of our letter No0ll$ of

that the Tonsberg Whaling Co, have since paid

to us the sum of £2>0 in respect of rent for

the current year for the site in question at

11,11,21. South Orkneys and I enclose a copy of correspondence

21,11,21 with the Company on the subject.

2. The sum of <£2J0 referred to will be found

credited in our account with the Colonial Government

for November.
I have the honour to be, Sir ,

Your obedient Servant,

The Colonial
for Crown Agen tsFalkland Islands,

y

ALL COMMUNICATIONS

TO BE ADDRESSED TO THE 

CROWN AGENTS FOR THE COLONIES.

THE ABOVE REFERENCE AND THE 

DATE OF THIS LETTER BEING QUOTED

TELEGRAMS. "CROWN. LONDON."

TELEPHONE. 7780 VICTORIA

y • y>'

Six p

Secretary,

4- MILLBANK.

the Jrd November, I have the honour to report



THE TONSBERG WHALING CO

Whaling Licence at South Orkney

Gertlemen,

In receipt of your favour dated October Jlst

^e hereby have the honour to enclose cheque on Hambros

Bank Ltd. London for

being payment for lease for the year 1921.

We allow ourselves to communicate that on

account of the very low prices for whaleoil and the very

heavy expenses, we have not been able to fit out an

expedition to the islands this year but hope to be able

to resume work next season.

We have etc.,

TONSBERGS HVALEANGERI

(Sgd. ) TONSBERGS

R-"

Tonsberg den 11th November 1921 
Norway

TO CROW1J .AGENTS



Z Or ■

21st No vemb er 1921

Gentlemen,

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your

letter of the 11th November, enclosing a cheque for

the sum of £250, in respect of rent for ths

current year for the site for a land station for

7/haling operations at South Orkneys. We are cashing

your cheque arid crediting the amount to the account

of the Government of the Falkland Islands, to

whom we will report accordingly.

I have to add that the question has2.

arisen whether or not a remittance charge should

in communication with the Colonial Office on the

point. In the event of our having to make a claim

on you for such charge we will communicate with you.

(Sgd.) -

for Crown Agents

CROW AGENTS TO THS TONSBERG WHALING CO^

I am etc . ,

be made on payments of this nature, and that we are


